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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 11:50 AM
To: 'harry@affiliatedbrokers.com'
Subject: RE: 7600 Macarthur vacant lot
Attachments: RE: Golden Gate Tank Removal.pdf

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Attached is my previous request to you. 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Harry Murphy [mailto:harry@affiliatedbrokers.com]  
Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2011 4:34 PM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: 7600 Macarthur vacant lot 
 
 
You have the report from 2007.  
Is there any other remediation work or paperwork required? Please advise. 

   

Best Regards  

Road to Retirement www.viewvideos.124online.com  

Harry Murphy GRI, CRM, ePro, RECS 
Affiliated Brokers 
3626-35th Avenue 
Oakland, CA 94619 
(510)228-4368 direct line 
(510)499-4900 cell 
(510)336-3330 fax 
DRE#687358  
CAN YOU SEE THE PERSON YOU ARE TALKING TO? THE FUTURE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS IS HERE ‐ NOW.  

www.harrymurphy.acnrep.com  

 
 

 

 
 
 


